Town of Blue River

Memorandum
TO: Mayor Babich & Members of the Board of Trustees
FROM: Town Manager Michelle Eddy, Town Attorney Bob Widner

DATE: November 15, 2023

SUBJECT: 2024 Meeting Day/Times & Publication of Ordinances

Background

e Town Code 2-2-90 sets the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees as the third Tuesday of
each month at Town Hall at 6:00 p.m.

Request for Discussion and Possible Change
e Due to increasing conflicts with other meetings and obligations, it has been requested
to have a discussion of moving the designated meeting day beginning in 2024. If
approved and agreed, an ordinance will be brought forward in December.

Potential Meeting Days
Mondays

Wednesdays

Thursdays

Current Schedules of other Summit County Municipalities
e Dillon-1st & 3rd Tuesdays
e Breckenridge-2nd & 4th Tuesdays
e Frisco-2nd & 4t Tuesdays
e Dillon-15t & Tuesdays
e Silverthorne-2nd & 4t Wednesdays

Publication of Ordinances

Currently the Town publishes the full ordinances in the newspaper. State Statute allows for
statutory towns to publish by title only saving on costs. This must be approved via election
of the citizens. It is recommended this question be put on the April ballot to publish by title
only in the newspaper and publish the full ordinance on the Town website.



